
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
TO:   Historical Commission 
 
FROM: Jia Liu, Associate Planner 
  
SUBJECT: 2022 City Council Meeting Assignment Schedule  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Review the City Council Meeting Assignment Schedule for 2022 
 

 
DISCUSSION 
  
Below are the City Council Assignments for this year:  
 

April 26, 2022  David Moore 

May 3, 2022  Margo Horn 

May 10, 2022  Russ Bartlett  

May 24, 2022 Larry Lang 

June 14, 2022  Kirk Paige 

June 28, 2022  Larry Lang 

July 12, 2022  

(only one regular meeting scheduled in July) 
Sepideh Zoufonoun 

August 23, 2022  David Moore 

*August 30, 2022  Margo Horn 

September 6, 2022  Russ Bartlett  

September 20, 2022  Larry Lang 

October 11, 2022  Kirk Paige 

October 25, 2022  Larry Lang 

November 15, 2022  Sepideh Zoufonoun 

November 29, 2022  David Moore 

*December 6, 2022  Margo Horn 

December 13, 2022 Russ Bartlett  

 
The dates with an asterisk deviate from the regular 2nd and 4th Tuesday meeting schedule. 
 

DATE: April 25, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #1 


